10.

11.

12.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
~INCORPORATED 1653~

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
March 12, 2020 — Immediately following
Joint Budget Meeting at 6:00 PM

. Call to Order.

Joint meeting with Budget Board for remaining fiscal year 2021
department operation budgets.

Approve the February 27, 2020, and March 5, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by W & A, Inc., DBA
Cape Pier Chowder House, 79 Pier Road.

Consider request for funding for the multi-town substance abuse initiative.
Authorize a Quit Claim Deed for map 5, block 1, lot 7.
Authorize a Quit Claim Deed for map 4, block 1, lot 3.

Accept $200 donation from the United Way of York County for the emergency
fuel fund.

Other Business.
Approve the March 12, 2020, Treasurer's Warrant.

Adjournment.






Town of Kennebunkport

Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
February 27, 2020 - 6:00 PMm

Selectmen Absent: Sheila Matthews-BuH and D. Michag| Weston

Others: Mike Claus, Ashley Baker Cook, Michae] Davis, Sarah Dore, Jay Everett, Tracey
Gere, Gaby Grekin, David James, Arlene McMurray, Becky Nolette, Phil Potenziano,
Harrison Small, Laurie Smith, Sandrg Schmucki, Sue Elien Stavrand, Tammy Wells, ang
others

1. Callto Order.

4. Consider a liquor license renewal application Submitteq by First Serve KpT
Hospitah‘ty Group, DBA Mabels Lobster Claw, 124 Ocean Avenye,

Chair Daggett announced that g of the liquor license ang Special amusement applications
have been approved by the Police chief, fire inspector, ang code enforcement officer,



Selectmen ’s Meeting -2~
6. Consider a renewa] liquor license 5

February 27, 2020
he Colony Hote

Boughton Hotej Corps

pPplica

tion Submitteq by
l, 140 Ocean A

Venue,

S, to approve the liquor
Hotel Corps DBA The Colony Hotel,

Usement application Submitteq by Boughton Hote|
The olony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenye.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, Secondeq by Selectman Briggs, to approve the re

Special amusement permit application Submitted p

Colony Hotel, 149 Ocean A

\ Newa|
Y Boughton Hotel C
venue. Vote: 3-0.

orps DBA The

8 Consider a renewsy| liquor license application Submitteq by w & A, Inc » DBA Cape
fer Chowder Ouse, 79 pjer R

This item will

Selectman Briggs, to approve the
ion Submitted by The Ramp Grill, LLC, DBA
Pier Roaq. Vote: 3-0.

renewsg|
Pier 77 Re

staura‘nt, 77
10. Consider a renewaHiquor license application Submitteq by
Inc., g9 Mills Road.

Nunan’s Lobster Hut,

be the first one
- Selectman Hutching added that this js only the first step
in the application process.
Motion by Selectman Hutch:ns, Seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the application
Submitteq by the Kennebunkpon Marina to Move forwarg for Planning
Vote 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- February 27, 2020

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to appoint Jenne James to
the Conservation Commission for a term expiring in July 2022. Vote: 3-0.

13. Sales Market Analysis Update with Vision Appraisal.

Assessors’ Assistant Becky Nolette introduced Sandra Schmucki from Vision Government
Solutions, formerly called Vision Appraisal.

Ms. Schmucki said the letters have gone out notifying residents who have purchased
properties within the past few years that there will be someone coming out to perform
inspections in the coming month. Income and expense forms will be sent out, and she is
currently doing a sales review. She said the data collectors will come at the end of April
and knock on residents’ doors. In July, they should have all of the information needed.

14. RSU 21 Board Member, Sarah Dore with an update on the enrollment task force.

Sarah Dore; Gaby Grekin; and Philip Potenziano, interim superintendent; each presented
sections of a PowerPoint presentation regarding RSU #21 elementary enroliment and
answered questions from the audience. See Exhibit A.

One of the changes will be that new families would register at a central office. Since they
have four schools, this would allow for ongoing, consistent decision making.

The Board and Town Manager thanked the enroliment task force and complimented them
on their thorough presentation.

Mr. Potenziano invited interested parties to attend their meetings and said that they could
also contact him.

They received audience comments from: Ashley Baker Cook, David James, and Tracey
Gere.

Town Manager Laurie Smith added that this is not just a Kennebunkport problem but a
problem for all three towns.

15. Mike Claus with an Ocean Avenue seawall update.

Public Works Director Mike Claus explained that the initial costs he received for the gray,
galvanized steel guardrail did not include a colored coating which would cost an additional
$81,000. He recommended staying with the initial quote and not adding a colored coating.
He said he will start the project on Monday, and their goal is to be finished by Memorial Day.

The Board agreed with him to not purchase colors.

16. Authorize a Quit Claim Deed for map 13, block 6, lot 10.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to authorize a Quit Claim
Deed for map 13, block 6, lot 10. Vote: 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- February 27, 2020

17. Approve restrictions on vehicle weight limits on certain roads in accordance with
29-A M.R.S.A. Section 2395 and the Kennebunkport Traffic and Parking Control
Ordinance.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve restrictions on
vehicle weight limits on certain roads in accordance with 29-A M.R.S.A. Section 2395 and
the Kennebunkport Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance and to be lifted at the Public
Work’s discretion. Vote: 3-0.

18. Accept a donation of $485.74 from the Wellness Committee at Consolidated
School to the emergency fuel fund.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to accept a donation of
$485.74 from the Wellness Committee at Consolidated School to the emergency fuel fund.
Vote: 3-0.

19. Other Business.

Ms. Smith reminded everyone that the presidential primary election is Tuesday, March 3.
Kennebunkport residents vote at the Village Fire Station, 32 North Street. The polls are
open at 8:.00 AM and close at 8:00 PM.

20. Approve the February 27, 2020, Treasurer’'s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the February
27, 2020, Treasurer’'s Warrant. Vote: 3-0.

21. Adjournment.
Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to adjourn. Vote: 3-0.
The meeting adjourned at 7:00 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



2P0 UMO] |apunly @ Yie Yase ‘Aepuoiy ‘wdp:9 - japunay
[leH umo] jungqauua) @ Yy yaiepw ‘Aepsaupap ‘wdgg:9g - yungauua)
uonels aJl4 ade|IA @ YiLz Adeniqa4 ‘Aepsiny] ‘wdpQ:9 - Modyungauuay|

Juaw||oJug Aseuswa|3
guioueleg :TZ# NSY

@)
AN
o
o
N~
N
N
1

<C
=
9
e

x
L




'S313INbaul SulleaJld aJe Jusawl||0lud
Alejuswalo Ul Saouejequ]

-30V4 dM INJ1904dd JHL



SU422uU02 pue syiduadis Jeay pue suojysanb Jamsue o] A

way3 puiyaq supjuiyl pue
3jeuoljel ‘ejep 9yl pue suoljepuawiwodd. suipuad s,99131WWOI 1IN0 d4eYS O] A

a1ep 01 XJoMm Ino JO sniels pue A1olsiy ayl aieys o] A

sogduaj|eyd Juawj|odus
JUB.1UNI S 12113SIP 1IN0 JO Sujpuelsiapun asealdul pue ssauaieme asie1 o A

SaA1303[qO s ysiuo]



‘SJUBWINJO0P 10141SIJ PUB Y2IB3SaL Paseq-paduapIAd SI9pISU0) A

‘p2JapPISUOI S| SUMO] PUB SBIFIUNWWOI JNO JO AYISIDAIP Y3 JBY] S2Jnsuj A
‘siop|oyaels AJuNWWOod Wolj )oeqpass sajesodioduj A

‘6T0T Joaquiadaq Jo pua ayl Aq

yopo.iddp papuawiiodal e sapinoad Ing ‘10141SIQ TZH# NSY Y1 SSOJIE JUdW|[|0IUd
Sulouejeq o1 pajejaJ suondo ajqissod [|e jo uolelo|dxa ayi sayludp| A

:3ey3 JodaJ pajierap e apiaoid pue adnpoud o)

0Z-6T0Z 284eY) dse] Juaw|jolul TZ NSY




suollsanb Ajlunwwo)

SUOI1epPUIWWOIBI JNO pUIyaqg Sujulyl pue ajeuoiles ‘elep ayl
suoljepuawwodal duipuad s,991HWWO0I JNQ

91Ep 01 YJOM S,231UWWO0I IO

agua||eyd JuaW||0Iuad JUdLINI YL A

oJVEY:Av,




SIUAPNIS £ JUBWIjOIUT JUDLIND) SJUIPNIS EFT :JUSW|0IUT JUBLIND) SIUIPNIS £TE :JUDWIJOIUT JULIND SJUBPN]S 96 E :JUDWI||OIUT JUDLIND
|9puny uj pajedo] Hod)yungauua)y uj paieao jungauua)} ul pale’o HUNQIUUI) I1SIAN Ul Pa3eIo]
S 9pesn -udesSIopun) sapess S apein -uauesdiapup sapeln G-£ sapein Z 9pedo — uauesiapuny-aid sapesn

Jooyds Aeq *1 paJpiiA

ooyd
_omumu__om_,_o_u u.._._owv_c:gmccmv_ [00Y2s peoy eas Jooyas Alejuawiajl jungauuad

‘G 9peJsd-)aid OTTT 01 UoldnJIsul
Alljenb y3siy Jajjo 1eyi sjooyds Aiejuawa|a 7 sey TZH# NSYH



Gee
LEC
vee
8Z¢
8¢t
ceT
ive
ove
eve
ve
474

020Z-6102
6l0z¢-8L02
8L02-L102
1102-9102
9102-6102
GL0e-i 02
¥10Z-€102
€40¢-210¢
[ARVARIT4
1102-01L02
0102-6002
600¢-800¢2

B, CIUT B

& 3 & %
& & s & S
S m,r & & zae

3 3
O O 0
& & & &

A‘ -r G

E! 100435 A8Q T PRIPINA 38 SpUBIL JUBKI0I3

‘JuUsW|[0Jud Apeals AjaAlle|a] SMOYS

|jooyads Ae@ 1 paJpIIA 18 JUSW||0JUd [BJ1I0ISIH



(6102) £ pue (8T02) €82
24 pinoMm sJaguunu Jusw(jolua [e10] ‘sJuUspnis Isayl YIMm

S3) e %-2.4d 4O UOHIPPE -6T0Z 2 8TOZ« WwIw ou3 e
€19 0202-610Z dsfa \,wzmc ,vaa a_sz% x&..m.. x,..z% . &\, \,., m,m,‘ y o.aa afn,. e. %, a oumf
199 6102-810Z & & & & & 8 & & _
129 8102-L10Z o
Zv9 21029102 et
259 9102-510Z P
S0L §10Z-¥10Z R
6L ¥1L02-€102 mww
SL2 £102-240Z Hw
869 Z10Z-1102 é\
162 LLOZ-0L0Z Mmm
L 01L0Z-6002 0025 PEOy B85

600Z-8002

) 00YDS AJRTUILLB[T JUNGIUUD)Y 1B SPUaI| JUSUIoIU3

Sobion e s

'G-)] S9peJs Juswjjoius
gululpap AjaYS8i|s moys s|ooyds peoy eas pue
Alejuawall yungauua)y 1e JUawW||oJua |ed1I01SIH



UBW Cuug e
ndh 02026102
& Ju % <o w A 3 S & v <9 i
8st 61028102 h.o e.ezo \,.,va S8 & S \rfo zza % zean @oo
& & ),0r o zo o fof
Ll 8102-2108 e
181 £102-9102 i
€81 9102-5102 oS
161 SL0Z-7102
00z 7102-€1L02 et
vie €10Z-2102Z e
35
Loz Z102-1102
161 11020102 o
16} 010Z-6002
38T
6002-8002

00YDS PaIePIOSUOT) JOd}UNGIUUSY 18 SPUSL] JUBWIoIUT

'SaUI|IdP
paulelsns 4e1s SMoys |00YdS palepljosuo)
Hod)yungauuayl 1 JUaW||0JUd |BIII01SIH



umo} Yyaea ul sjooyds 3uouis aney o1 Aljige ayi Suidusjjeyd Aqg 1ou1s1qg 4no jo Ajun ayj syoedwi A

(3uswijjolud uj sdip 4o sayids "2°1) 1eaA 01 Je9A WOy pue SjooYIS UIBMI3] SIZIS SSe|I Ul Sadue|equul Sasned A
uone|ndod juspnis pue Suiwwessoid [euoieINpPa Ul A}ISIaAIp sasealdag A

winwixew ayi
1€ a.e S1aY30 ajiym ‘Adljod azis ssed Tz SY JUSLIND JBPUN BJe SWOO0ISSE[d WOS Se AJUa)SISU0I ZIS WOoOISse|d sagus|jeyd A

S312UBId1Jd [eUOKIRIRCO pUE 82UN0SaI
3|qejieAe ‘jouuosiad Suisealou) 10 Suisealdap Ag s|ooyas Jno Suluuna JO SSSUIAIIIDYS 1502 3] 1NOGR SUIIIUOD Sasiey A

s110402 8uiyoeal paseq-jooyas Suianpal Jo Suiziigeisap Aq Suluies| pue ulyoes) syoedwi| A

;uawjoaua pacunipbquul fo syooduil 3yl Jo sajduinxs awos

1014351Q Y1 SsoJde saljinbaul
J0 A1a1ieA B S918340 JUSWI|0JUD paJue|equl|



144 JUspNls pajellustayip ssalppe 0} dpels Jad suoldo Jayoea) pajiwi| aaey saljiweq A

apeJsd 1ad syuspnis T se ||ews se aie SO 1e sapesd swos A

SJUapMS QOT J4apun AjJUaLINd S| JUBWI|OIUS JUBPISDY A

€T 01 ¥T7 wody paddoup Ajipeals sey Jusw|jous SO ‘€T-ZT0Z 2UIS A
SO LV

"'SIH 40 SDY 1B |[00YDIS pualle spuapnis Juspisal
Auew -auoje @A ul 3§ Jouued ey} uoileindod Asejuswa)s ue Ul payNsal sey [apunJy ul yimous uonendod Apeais A

-dliN LY

(SJo0Yas Jay10 1k 3|gejieA. 10) PaJISap Se uoidniIsul T:T Yyanw se apiaoid
01 Aujiqe Jayoes} Joedwll pue (3502) Jeis 11oddns [eUOIIPPE B41Y 0} PR3 3y} Ul Pa3Nsal dARY S3ZIs ssepd adie] A

SIN LV

JJuawijjoaua pasupjpquil fo spopdwi ayi fo sajdwbxa awos

'salinbaul d14129ds-jooyds
J0 A1311eA B 312310 JUSW||04US PaJUBRjRqW|



*S|00LIS D3 URIM]A( SIZIS SSB|I SEIINR Ul SBIUIDHIP Juedijiusis Aauapi pad ul siaquinu ay)

S'6T

96T

S8t

ve S €LT S 90T S
114 14 174 ¥ [4) ¥4 14
148 € €L € 8'1¢ €
ST 4 €St 4 - -
8T T Lyl 1 - -
8T b €€T 3 = -
9zJ§ sse|) adesany apelg 22§ ssej) s8euany apeio 92|§ ssej) a8esany apesg

921§ sse[) I8esany

fooyds Aeq *7 pap|in

fooyas

pajepijosuo) Jodjiungauuay

|00YdS peoy eas

e — -_— | A,

's|ooYds AJejuswa|d  INo
uaamiaq Ajpuedijiugis AJeA sazis ssejd 98elany




"sal1nbaui asned suoljeleA awaaIxa asayy ‘suo1ndo 30113s1p o A1alieA e 19)40 03 SN02SEIUBAPE 3 UEBD UOIJBLIBA 3ZIS [00YS SJIYM

stz V101 100HS | _ vt V101 100HDS | _ zZIE | i01100HIS | _ % 17101 T00HIS

|ooyss
* ooyd B0} eo ooyas Alejuawa ungoauua
|00Yyd5 Aeq "1 paipjiA e P ey R [00Y2S peoy eas Jooy2s Aleuawwaj3 yungauuay

‘'S|00Y2S usamiaq
Aj|eansedp salieA JuswjjoJud AJejuawa|a Jualin)



‘NSY 4NO WOy pajyauaqg aney Sumol 34yl [|e ‘nsy 4no ulof 01 pAdI§IIIES dARY SUMO] 2443 ||V

* J01J3SIp 4no udyiduails
1M Sjooyds Alejuawala Jno 1sSuowe juaw|joiud Suidueleq,, 1eyl paaide AjSuoJls 4o paaJse %65

sanjeA Apadoud ano pue siaAedxe} uno
‘SUSPNIS INO SIJBUIQ IILIISIP UMO1-234Y) ‘PaljIuN Jno Sulniasald,, 1eyl paaide AjSuosis Jo paaide %0/

{6T0Z 430120 Ul panqLisip) sA3nins 01 papuodsal oym siaquiaw AYuUNWWod T/ 3yl Jo
s9oualiadxa paJseys 1y SJUIPNIS USIM]DQ SUOIIIDUUOI Al1ed 33RIN0JUS SIILAIIOE pUE SIUDAS 1D141S1Q-SS0ID A
SUO01129UUO0I Ajied a30woid pue adeinodua S31IAIDE (NI pue 234 |00YIS-IIYY M
SJRJNJIIINJEIIXS PUB SHY BY1 ‘SBULIB4O J133|Y1e ‘Wn|NJLLIND JO J3dijed pue yidag A
(sumol ¢ ||e 404 sSulnes |eloueuly) 3jeds Jo AWoU0d3 puk 3ulieys-1s0) A
(ZT-) Suindwoo T 01 T) sa24nosas ASojouyda) Yojou-doy 0} SS9V A
B1e(] JUSWIASIYDY U3pNnis YA Suodis A
Sjooyds paleAouat AimaN A

:apnjoul sy1buails auwos

‘8UIAI3S94d yliom S| pue — ALUNWWO)
pue S1uUapN1s JNO SIJauaq ISIP paliun anQ




suoiisanb Ajlunwwo)

SUOJ1EPUSWIWIODAL JNO pulyaq Supjuiyl pue ajeuoiied ‘elep ay|
suolepuawwodal Suipuad s,991HWWOI JNQ
31ep 01 HIOM $,333HWIW0I INO A

agua||eyd JUBWI|0U JUBLIND BYL

epuasy



‘yidap pue yipeaiq yroq passedwodua sey yoeosdde snQ

sjuawugisse [ooyds Aielusawa|a 01 sadueyd ou e\ A

(sAaains ein pue aujjuo
‘uostad-ul paieys seapl) o1ignd ay3 pue 333HwWW0d 3y3 Aq pasodoud sayoeoidde |euonippe ¢ A

9911WWO0I s 4edA 1se| Aq paujiauapl Ajjeniul ssyoeoudde ¢ A

:apnjoul paJojdxa saysvoiddy
‘yaes
JO Syoegmelp pue s1i4auaq ayl ysiam o3 yydap
-Ul suoI1do JUaJaIp GT paulwexa aAney ap




(3udwijoJud JuLIND UO paseq uolldo jge|ieAe ue Jou) jooyds e 3uiso|y A
uonjejuswajdwt paAejsp pue Suliaylejpuelg s

jooyas Ajje1oads 10 1pudew 10141SIp e Sulless) A

ape.s ;9 JO pealsul apesd i Ul SJUIPNIS 101ISIP f|e Sulpuaig A

32U3pISaJ 40 uMO] Aq JuswuBisse |ooyds Suluieluieiy A

9JuUapIsal Umo} Jo pealsul Ajwixoud Aq sease Juswugisse jooyds Suisnlpy A
M-91d Suizijesjuazag A

sueds apeJs Jua.LNd pue $34N3dNJ1S J0oYISs Jua.LND Suln3ijuodIay A

sueds apeJsd JuaLind pue $84N1INJ1S JOOYIS JU44nI SulUleURIN A

:3apnjoul paiojdxa s103204

‘Wa|qo.4d ay] SSaIppe 01 SIS
3|qissod pue si010e) a|diynw paJojdxa aney S\




uolesnsijuod |ooyIs pue suojlisuel) ‘sueds spetd jo 10edwl 3yl UC Ydieasay A
Alinujluod 110yod JuaPNIS A

uondnusip Ajlwey/iuspms A

saanleay diwapede pue suoiido 3ulwea) Jyeis ‘Sutuwelsold SullsIXa UO S10943 A
yoeoidde Ag ‘umol Aq paroedwi sjuspnis JO Jaquinu pajewnsy A

Sawiil 1e3s jooyas A

3ZIS SSe|D A

suoldafoid pue spualt) JUSWI||{0IUS IPIM-1OLIISIG A

Sawi} sng uapnis A

(Ssuolleaoual |BINIONU)S pue uoljeliodsuel] a4 $3502 1OLISIP) |eidueuld A

:apnfoul padofdxa sjopduwy

'suo13do snoliena Jo syeduwl ays
Jo sasAjeue eiep yidap-ul padnpuod aney I




‘pauinial
3JaMm T/ pue siaquiaw Jjeis pue Ajunwiwod 03 painguisip aiam shanins 00T Ajelewixosdde ‘Ajjeuonnippy

yoeqpaay ayydads-uejd paseys syueddiyied A

uondo yaes asojdxa Ajoairoe 01 sdnoud jjews ul paylom sjuedidilied A
siaquiaw Ajunwwod OOT 49A0 YyUm Juawagdesus uosiad u) A

uejd yoea Jo S1s0D pue suod ‘soid J0 sisAjeue Jo uoneiluasasd salsusyaidwony A

391w wod Joud wouy sued pasodoid 334y Jo uoissnasip yidsp-uj A

:apnjoui s3ybijybiH

'Indul 23S pue ssai3oid aJeys ‘ssauaieme
9sieJl 0} swnJoj AHunww o 39443 pPa1onpuod ap\




*$1030e} pue suoisua} Sunadwod Auew ayji saduejeq 3saq Yyareoisdde papualiwiodas Jno jeyl Juapijuod |23} 3

‘uoileydadxa pue 19spuiw jo adueyd e alinbai
[IIM SIy1 paziuS8odas am pue — saul] umo) ssotoe Suissng papnjou) Ayissadau Aq sayoeosdde jeiguaiod ||y

*A}ISS9J9U SIY3 JO 93UBIUSAUODIUI
91 paziud023J am pue — ({|9M Se SJUSWUSISSe JUJIND 10 BNJ)) |[O0LIS paudIsse 413y} ueyl |ooyas
e 03 Ajtwixoud 43so)d Ul aAl| oym sjuapnis jo adejuadiad |jews e ul payjnsal saydeosdde jenuazod ||y

"uol}oe padels JO APISUMOp
ay1 Su1ziuSooal ajiym — suollsuel]l 3sea pue uordnuisip aziwiuiw 0} uoijejuawajdwi pagels panjen 9

'S}JO-9ped] uiejuod
soyoeoudde ||y ‘siaomsue Asea ou ale aiay|




suolsanb Ajjunwwo)

suollepuswwodal JNo pulyaq 3upjulyl pue ajeuoiiel ‘ejep syt
suoljepuawiwolas Suipuad s,291lWW0I IO A
91Ep 01 J4OM S,991}WWO0D INQ

98uaj|eyd JUSW||O4US JUBLIND JY |

epuasy




SpaaN uapMIS A
uorysodwo) Ajiwed/s3ulqis A

uol3e2307 Jllewwelsold M

JUdI9RId A

uoI1ed0] A

Ajioedes jooyos pue 3zis sse|d ‘31040l apeso A

:510108) SUIMO||0} 3Y3 JO UOIIRUIGWOD
B UO Paseq apeuw ag |[IM Juawade|d 'jooyds Aleluawa|a 1013sig e ul pade|d aq |jIm 12111sid TZ NSY Y3 oul
0202 ‘T aunf J214e Suijjoius G YSnoiys )-ald S9pels ul SJUSpNIs YUM Saljilie) Mau jje ‘0Z0g iled ul Sujuuldag

**sasodoud uolepusawwodas JnQ



uoneJdjsiuiupy 404 siojoe} mc_v_m_.t UOIsidap JU3lsISUOI saysijqelsg M

juswade|d
0 Jooyds 413yl 01 1213SIQ BYY UIYHM Bulpisal syuapnis Alejuawa|s j|e Joj uoneliodsuely sapinoid A

uoiled0| auo 0] Juawjjoius Juapnls mau Jo $s320.d pue uoiedo| syl saujjwealis A

saljiwey p3|[0Jua Ajualind 0} uondnisip sazIWIUIA A

JUSWIjoJus Jo duejeq e pue Alinba sainsua pue sanocidwi| A

ruonepuswwiodad AN



suoilsanb Ajilunwwo)

SUOI}EPUIWILWIOIRI JNO pulyaq Supjulyl pue ajeuoiiea ‘eyep ayl ,
SuollepU3WILIOI3J Sulpuad S,99111WILW0J INQ
91Ep 01 M40M S,331HWWO0I INQO

a8uaj|eyd JUdW||0JUd JUdIIND Y|

epuasy



juepiodwi Jeymawios Jo Auaa st 3ulpjing e o3 Ajjwixoad uo paseq jooyds uiudissy,, ples %£8
juepoduwl 1BYMaWOos JO AJaA sem w3 uoliepiodsuedy Suiziwiuiy, ples %68
:Judwiuas Jljgnd syoadsay

SIUBPNIS 404 SBPLI SN ISAUOYS Ul s} nsay :1oedwi Suisng saziwiulp

SJ0OY0D Juapnis Jo Aysofew
1SeA 9y} saAJasaud pue pasapisuod suejd Jolew ||e Jo S1UBPNIS 1SBMaY Y] s1oedwi :30eduwil Juapnis saZiWIulA)

S1S00 uoijeAouad duipjing
pue uoneliodsued) pasinbas Suipiedas uoindo aaisuadxa 15ed| 3yl SIPIAOI] 1oedw) [elduBUly SSZIWIUIIA]J

SDY 40} yimouS wial-8uoj ul s3jnsay :papaau asaym uonejndod jJuapnis spjing

,5219gng,, JUAW||0JU d4NINJ JO SDWIL Ul UOKEBJISIUIWPE 10} duepInd Sujew-uoisidap sapinoid pue
$S]00Y2s AIRIUBWD|D ||B SSOJJE SISSE|D DZISISAO JO UOIIRIAD||R WJ}-8UO| Ul S} NSY :S32IS WOOISSE[D Paxew sase]

‘(2 40 T) sujauaq
1e3|2 S43440 pue Supew-uoISII9p PISeq-3dUIPIAS
vcm -mumv ul U@UCDO._@ Sl co_HmUCmEEOumL N0




(*219 ‘sasue.) 1OLISIP-Ul ‘SUaWaI8e 1UapUIIULIRANS ‘SIUBW||0IUS MBU J0J) UOIIeSILIWPY
10} yl0Mmauiely Supjew-uoisIIap 1UsW||0Iud Jeajd saysijqels] :Aduasedsuely pue Adualsisuod saysijqelsy

Saduejequul 94n3Ny JO SiJ SZIWIUIW
0] 1UaW||0JuUa 3pIM-10L13sIp SuloSuo 03 pied aq uoljualle elaqi|ap saiepuel) :3uliojiuow sasinbay

(sjooyds jews pue ad.e| {sjooyds
G-€ ‘Z-3d ‘S-)) DLAISIP UIYLIM S2UNIDNUYS [00YIS JO AYISIBAIP sulejulely :suoiddo 10143sIp PaLIeA SaAIasald

Uumao] yoeo ul CO_“_.QO g e sanJasaud pue s24n1dnJils [00Yds 1Ua4nd SUlelUIBA ">u._=C_HCOU jesnidni}s seAlasald

Ajjigels pue Ayljigixajs oAsssaad
03 sagueyd |eanyonuis 1olew paploae am ‘(1e)4 pue Suiseasoul ‘Suiuidsp) suonoipaid SulAiea iyl pamoys
suo13oafodd Juawi|joiua 334yl duIS :suoidafold Juswijjoiud Jualsisuodul Jsuiede uolydaloid sapiroid

‘(z 0 7) sujauaq
1e3]2 S19}J0 pue Sujew-uoiSIdap paseq-aduapIns
pue -elep Ul papunougd sl uollepusawwodal JnQ




[e13USSSD 3q ||IM S911Nbaul JUSW||0JUS WI3}-10YS 31ESIHW 0] S1I04d
9AleJISIUIWpY ‘ued siyl Ag paAjos Aj91eipawiul] 10U Sallinbaul Wia)-1oys A

(]|]om se sjuswiudISse JuUa4und JO anul) aduaplisal 4o
UMO] JI3Y3] Ul S| 18yl SUO 3Y3} ueyl 19410 [O0YIS B PUSIIE [|IM SIUDPN]S BWOS A

(]]om se spuswugdisse Jua44nd JO anJl) awoy J41ay) 03 3S3S0|d
Ajjeaiydes30a3 si 3eY3 auUo 3yl Ueyl JSYlo |[O0YIS B pUILIL ||IM SJUIPNIS BSOS A

‘uollepuswiwiodal Jno Jo syoedwl SUIMOI|0)
931 paiapisuod Ajjnjated pue aziugdooad s\



sysanbau Jaysuesy 10113sIp-ul Joj SupjBW-UOISIIBP WUl 0 S10108) Judwadeld mau syl Suizijn A

$O) 1t 1udwade|d a8eanodua 01 S3ljIWe) PIHIUIP! YIIMm AjSAeRI0qR||0D
}JOM pue Jod)ungauua)y 0} [SpUNJyY Pue JUNCauua)| Wody [SA.I] 12Y] SIIN0J SNQ JUS4IND SuImainay A

S 1e wawaoe|d
85e4n0JU3 0] SYS 01 S WO SuluOoIlISULRL) SIjIWER) BPRIT 5,2 1UALIND YUM AjSA11BI0qR|[0D SUDJJOM A

SOl 1k Juawade|d uanesiapuly 93e4n0dud 03 SaljIWe) )-8dd JULIND YUM AjSA1IEI0qR||0D SUDIOM A

0202 |jed 1o} uawade|d aulwialap 01 S1030e} palijuap!
ay1 Suisn sjuswade|d uoing 19131s1Q-J0-1NO pue SUBW.8Y JuUapuUULRdNS JUSLND || SUIMBIARY A

:apnjaul pinoys s}offa annpsIuIupy

91eJ49qI|ap |euonippe pusawwodal AjSuoils app



suoisanb Ajlunwwo) A

SUOI1BPUIWIWO0D3J JNO pulyaq 3upjuiyl pue ajeuolies ‘ezep ayl
suoilepuswiwodadl duipuad s,293WW0 INQ
91ep 03 YJOM $,923HWWOI UNQ

a8ua||eyd JUSW||04U3 JUBLIND Y|

epuasy



¢9ABY NOA Op SuIadu0d 1Jeym A

¢99s NOA op syi3ualls 1eym A»
édAeY noA op suoiisanb jeym A

S1YSNoy1 JnoA



ZOTV |00yos Alejuswa|l yunqauua)
‘wdg pJeog j00YdS TZ NSY 01 uoneuasald doysylop [e12ads -0z0z ‘Sz Ya4eln Aepsaupam

(SETG) 100YoS Aleluawua|l Jungauud)y| -SujlaaiN 92404 Ysel -0Z0Z ‘TT Y24elA Aepsaupa

[lEH umo] |[apuniy -wdQQ:9 pieog suewldad|as [apunly -0zZ0z ‘6 Ya4elal Aepuoip

lIEH umo] jungauuay -wdpg:9 pieog uosiadldd|as yungqauusy -0z0z ‘v Yya1ejal Aepsaupasm
:S3UNdIN XN A

(9911 WWO00gNS-}UdW||0IUB/1BU TZNSI MMM) 3Sedga JuswijoIul TZ NSY A

sd21G 1XaN 73 UOI1BWIOU| [EUOIIPPY



\.s&ﬁ yvvy |







Town of Kennebunkport
Budget Board/Selectmen’s Meeting
March 5, 2020
6 p.m. - Village Fire Station - 32 North Street

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of March 5, 2020

Selectmen attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Sheila Mathews-Bull, and Allen A.
Daggett, Ed Hutchins, and D. Michael Weston via Skype

Others: Barbara Barwise, Dan Beard, David Betses, Carol Cook, Jon Dykstra
Werner Gilliam, David James, Allison Kenneway, Kathryn Leffler, Jennifer
Lord, Dimitri Michaud, Dawn Morse, Tracey O’Roak, David Powell, Michelle
Powell, Breese Reagle, Craig Sanford, Stedman Seavey, Steve Turner, and
Laurie Smith

1. Call to Order.
Selectman Daggett called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

Each member of the Budget Board and Board of Selectmen introduced
themselves.

Barbara Barwise announced that at the first Budget Board Meeting before this
Selectmen Meeting, she was reappointed chair, Kathryn Leffler is vice-chair,
and Steve Turner is secretary.

2. Joint meeting with Budget Board for fiscal year 2021 municipal
budget presentation and discussion.

Town Manager Laurie Smith went over the Budget Development Schedule and
explained that the budget book is set up according to their chart of accounts.
She said she will do the budget introduction and gave a PowerPoint
presentation explaining the highlights of the fiscal year 2021 departments’
operational budget.

Department Directors presented their budgets and answered questions.
3. Adjournment.
Chair Barwise adjourned the Budget Board meeting.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
adjourn the meeting. Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 8:22 P.M.
Minutes taken via video stream
Submitted by Arlene McMurray






N

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\/ Police Chief

\/ Fire Inspector

\/ Code Enforcement Officer

/C'\Ovu/-/\\ W@M/ , Town Clerk




STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OQOPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License - Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print lecibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
. . . . OK with SOS:
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; with SOS:  Yes] No[

Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):

W & A Inc Cape Pier Chowder House

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:

Wanda L. Daggett 79 Pier Road

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:

Allen A. Daggett ) PO Box 7217

Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:
PO Box 7217 orders@capeporpoiselobster.com
. Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-967-0900 207-967-3511 207-967-0123 207-967-3511

Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
82-4091988 1189302

Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:

5472 CapePierChowderHouse.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license? 0] New IK Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date: 03/20/2020

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: $ 605,894.00 Beer, Wine or Spirits:  $ 41,687.00 Guest Rooms: $ 0.00

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

B{Malt Liquor (beer) JZfWine [ Spirits

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 1 of 11






KENNEBUNK POLICE DEPARTMENT
KENNEBUNK, MAINE

Robert F. MacKenzie, Chief of Police Michael F. Nugent, Deputy Chief
Eric O'Brien, Lieutenant

Town of Kennebunkport

Attn: Town Manager Laurie Smith
6 Elm Street

Kennebunkport, ME 04006

Town Manager Smith:

I have been tirelessly working to combat the opioid epidemic and the underlying issue of substance use disorder
(SUD) for several years now. The Kennebunk’s are not immune to those struggling with SUD and we have seen
our communities touched by the opioid epidemic with overdoses and loss of life. In fact, Kennebunkport has lost
three individuals over the past few years due to overdoses according to the medical examiner’s office, and I am
aware of others struggling with various substances in all of our communities.

1 have worked in my capacity as police chief and as a Rotarian to bring awareness to SUD throughout Maine and
New Hampshire and as far away as New York State. I was recently in Washington D.C. last week to share the
work I have been doing with our legislators which was very well received. I was also just recognized by the
Maine Chiefs of Police for Outstanding Contribution to Law Enforcement for my work on SUD.

I recently have embarked on an initiative as it relates to combating substance use disorder as a community-wide
initiative, which I feel very strongly about. I met Larry McCullough a few years ago through his work at Pinetree
Institute in Eliot, ME. Larry has been bringing awareness of Adverse Childhood Experience’s (ACE’s) and
Trauma Informed Care to southern Maine and seacoast New Hampshire. In fact, Rotary District 7780’s Recovery
Initiative Committee and several Rotary clubs within our District are working together to bring a master training
program on ACE’s as so community members and school officials can train in our respective communities. I had
met with Larry early in 2019 with the idea of bringing a Communities Coordinated Response pilot program to
southern Maine in tandem with the City of Portsmouth New Hampshire. The idea is to bring our community
stakeholders all together in order to identify issues as it relates to SUD, and plan a coordinated response. We
envisioned town government, social services, medical providers, school officials, Rotary, United Way, businesses
and others together to identify and strategically plan a response. Due to RSU 21 experiencing legal issues it was
decided to put this initiative on hold as RSU 21 would be an important part.

Feeling as though we can progress forward on this initiative at this time 1 engaged conversation with Larry and
developed a plan to move forward. It was my suggestion that we look at the three communities of Kennebunk,
Kennebunkport & Arundel as to follow RSU 21°s footprint to move a community coordinated response in a
unified way. The cost of this initiative is $8,000.00. My thought was to seek out funding from the three

e R R R ————————————————SSS

4 SUMMER ST. ® KENNEBUNK, ME. ¢ 04043-6642
EMERGENCY: 9-1-1 ¢ NON-EMERGENCY: (207) 985-6121 ¢ Fax: (207) 985-8769
http://kennebunkpolice.maine.org



communities and other stakeholders. As it stands now, we have the following funds that have been designated
for this initiative:

Kennebunk Savings Bank $5,000.00
Town of Kennebunk: $500.00
Rotary District 7780 Recovery Initiative: $500.00

Pending:

Town of Kennebunkport: $500.00
Town of Arundel: $500.00
Kennebunk Rotary Club: $500.00
Kennebunkport Rotary Club: $500.00

The Maine’s Opioid Response Strategic Action Plan from the Governor’s office identifies ACE’s education &
training as one of the priorities for combating the opioid epidemic. Iam truly committed to making a difference
and I ask Kennebunkport to join me in this effort.

Sincerely,

Robert F. MacKenzie
Chief of Police






i MAINE REVENUE SERVICES
00| REALESTATE TRANSFER TAX
*12RETTD* DECLARATION
RETTD TITLE 36, M.R.S.A. SECTIONS §§4641-4641N
1. County
YORK |
2. Municipality/Township
[Kﬁﬁﬁﬁbﬁkﬁo’ﬁl‘ - . |
3. GRANTEE/ BOOK/PAGE—REGISTRY USE ONLY
PURCHASER
3a) Name LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, Ml = - _3b) SSN or Federal ID B -
|TOWNE HELEN M. ESTATE | |
lc\Narnf LﬁST orBUSINESS.EIRST.ML - * 3d) SSN or Fede orfedgrglgl)j: ___
[C/O MARJORIE CAMPBELL ‘ |
) ————— —— =N — "
[41 HIGH STREET |
3fcy - - - o — 3giState  3h)Zip Code
[KENNEBUNK - B . IME ] [0404
4.GRANTOR/  4a) Name, LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST. MI e 4b) 551 or Federal D _ __i .
SELLER | ‘ |
:4LLN,a_mg._LASI,QL&U§IMES.SLﬂB§.LJ¥\l_ . 4d)SSNorFedenliD o
L B |
4e) Mailing Address - — e .
PO BOX 566 E—
4f) City 4g) State _ 4h)ZipCode
KENNEBUNKPORT ME [0 4046 |
5. PROPERTY 52 Map Block Sub-Lot 5b) Type of property—Enter the code number that best
[P —y | describes the property being sold. (See instructions)—» 1 0 l
S l | 1 ! l i Check any that apply: -
= D No tax maps exist 5d) Acreage
. 5c¢) Physical Location D Multiple parcels = —
|SACO WOODS3 3 » | D Portion of parcel L_ 2 O O !
6. TRANSFERTAX 6a) Purchase Price (If the transfer is a gift, enter “0”) 6a 00‘
6b) Fair Market Value {enter a value only if you entered “0” in 6a) or —
if 6a) was of nominal value) 6b | 7 1 5 O O 00‘

{RELEASE TO GRANTEE FROM MUNICIPALITY FOR PAYMENT OF TAX LIENS

6c) Exemptlon claum Check the box if either grantor or grantee |s clalmmg exemptlon from transfer tax and explam

7.DATE OF TRANSFER (MM-DD-YYYY

{02 -25- 2020 j

MONTH DAY YEAR

) 8. WARNING TO BUYER-If the property is classified as Farmland, Open Space, Tree Growth, or Working Water-

front a substantial financial penalty could be triggered by development, subdivision, partition or change in use.

] cLassiFien

9. SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES—Were there any special circumstances
in the transfer which suggest that the price paid was either more or less

than its fair market value? If yes, check the box and explain:

10. INCOME TAX WITHHELD- Buyer(s) not required to withhold Maine

income tax because:
D Seller has qualified as a Maine resident
D A waiver has been received from the State Tax Assessor

D Consideration for the property is less than $50,000
[___] Foreclosure Sale

11. OATH

Aware of penaltles as set forth by Title 36 §4641-K, we hereby swear or affirm that we have each examined this return and to the best of

our knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Grantee(s) and Grantor(s) or their authorized agent(s) are required to sign below:

Grantee MARJORIE CAMPBELL Date 2-25-2020 Grantor JENNIFER LORD, TREASURER Date 2-25-2020
Grantee Date Grantor Date
12. PREPARER Name of Preparer REBECCA NOLETTE Phone Number 207-967-1603
PO BOX 566

Mailing Address

E-Mail Address BNOLETTE@KENNEBUNKPORTME.GOV

KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

207-967-8470

Fax Number

http://www.maine.gov/revenue/propertytax/transfertax/transfertax.htm



MUNICIPAL QUITCLAIM DEED WITHOUT COVENANTS

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport, a
body corporate and politic located in York County, State of Maine, for consideration paid,
release to Towne, Helen M Estate and C/O Campbell, Marjorie a certain parcel of land with
buildings thereon, if any, located in the Town of Kennebunkport, York County, State of
Maine, identified as follows:

Map Lot 005-001-007, on the Town Assessors’ maps for Kennebunkport, which are on file
at the municipal office, being the same premises described in Town of Kennebunkport Tax
Lien Certificates, recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds on July 19, 2018 and July
12, 2019 in Book 17757 Page 604 and Book 17993 Page 831.

The Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport have caused this instrument to be signed in
its corporate name by

its Municipal Officers duly authorized.
Witness our hands and seals this 12th day of March, 2020.

Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport

Witness

Witness

Witness

Witness

Witness

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Maine March 12, 2020
York, County, ss.

Then personally appeared before me the above-named

Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport, and acknowledged the foregoing to be
their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of the Inhabitants
of said Municipality.

Before me,




e




&4

[ | MAINE REVENUE SERVICES
00 REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX
*] 2RETTD* DECLARATION
RETTD TITLE 36, M.R.S.A. SECTIONS §§4641-4641N
1. County
'YORK B
2. Municipality/Township
KENNEBUNKPORT -
3. GRANTEE/ ] BOOK/PAGE—REGISTRY USE ONLY
PURCHASER
3a] Name LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, MI o ; 3b) SSN or FederallD
TOWNE, HELEN M. ESTATE |
3¢ Name. LAST or BUSINESS, EIRST. M1 e . 3dSNorfedeni D o
(C/0O MARJORIE CAMPBELL |
3elMaling Addeess - : e =
41 HIGH STREET
3f) Ciry - - - T 3g) State 3hjZipCode
KENNEBONK I%_O43 |
4, GRANTOR/ 4a1 Name, LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, Ml i D
SELLER TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT | |
:H(I_&ém&LASLQLBMSLﬂBﬂhML__.____;_. I o 4d)sSNorFederalld
|_ R B I P ]
4e) 4e) Mailing Address o S )
PO BOX 566 T | |
4f) City e - i . 4q) State = 4h) Zip Code
KENNEBUNKPORT ] ME 04046 |
5. PROPERTY 5a) Map Block Lot Sub-Lot 5b) Type of property—Enter the code number that best
s T . B describes the property being sold. (See instructions)—» 1 O 1
4 ‘ 1 ! l i _3 | [ I Check any that apply: ? ) [:

D No tax maps exist 5d) Acreage

EI Muiltiple parcels -
D Portion of parcel

5¢) Physical Location

ARUNDEL LINE

12 10

6. TRANSFER TAX

6b) Fair Market Value (enter a value only if you entered “0”in 6a) or [

6a) Purchase Price (If the transfer is a gift, enter “0") 6a | .00

if 6a) was of nominal value) 6b ! 5 6 5 O O 00

6¢} Exemption claim - E Check the box if either grantor or grantee is claiming exemption from transfer tax: and explain.

IRELEASE TO GRANTEE FROM MUNICIPALITY FOR PAYMENT OF TAX LIENS

7. DATE OF TRANSFER_(MM-DD-YYYY) 8. WARNING TO BUYER-If the property is classified as Farmland, Open Space, Tree Growth or Worklng Water-
| O 2=-25=2020 | front a substantial financial penalty could be triggered by development, subdivision, partition or change in use.

MONTH DAY YEAR CLASSIFIED

9. SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES—Were there any special circumstances 10. INCOME TAX WITHHELD- Buyer(s) not required to withhold Maine

in the transfer which suggest that the price paid was either more or less income tax because:

than its fair market value? if yes, check th_e @( én_q 3pl§in_: ; D Seller has qualified as a Maine resident

D A waiver has been received from the State Tax Assessor
D Consideration for the property is less than $50,000
D Foreclosure Sale

11.0ATH Aware of penaltles as set forth by Title 36 §4641-K, we hereby swear or affirm that we have each examined this return and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Grantee(s) and Grantor(s) or their authorized agent(s) are required to sign below:

MARJORIE CAMPBELL 2-26-2020 JENNIFER LORD, TREASURER 2-25-2020

Grantee Date Grantor Date

Grantee Date Grantor Date

12. PREPARER Name of Preparer REBECCA NOLETTE Phone Number 207-967-1603
) BNOL
Mailing Address PQ BOX 566 E-Mail Address ETTE@KENNEBUNKPORTME.GOV
I KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046 Fax Number _207-967-8470

http://www.maine.gov/revenue/propertytax/transfertax/transfertax.htm



MUNICIPAL QUITCLAIM DEED WITHOUT COVENANTS

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport, a
body corporate and politic located in York County, State of Maine, for consideration paid,
release to Towne, Helen M Estate and C/O Campbell, Marjorie a certain parcel of land with
buildings thereon, if any, located in the Town of Kennebunkport, York County, State of
Maine, identified as follows:

Map Lot 004-001-003, on the Town Assessors’ maps for Kennebunkport, which are on file
at the municipal office, being the same premises described in Town of Kennebunkport Tax
Lien Certificates, recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds on July 19, 2018 and July
12, 2019 in Book 17757 Page 603 and Book 17993 Page 830.

The Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport have caused this instrument to be signed in
its corporate name by

its Municipal Officers duly authorized.
Witness our hands and seals this 12th day of March, 2020.

Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport

Witness

Witness

Witness

Witness

Witness

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Maine March 12, 2020
York, County, ss.

Then personally appeared before me the above-named

Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport, and acknowledged the foregoing to be
their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of the Inhabitants
of said Municipality.

Before me,




Kennebunkport Public Health

February 18, 2020

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this donation of $200.00 from United Way of York County. This gift is dedicated
towards the emergency fuel fund.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN



February 20, 2020

Alison Kenneway

Town of Kennebunkport
101A Main St.
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Dear Alison Kenneway,

On January 16", many foundations, businesses and individual donors once again contributed
generously to a statewide Keep Maine Warm Fund via the Project HEAT Telethon. As in past
years, United Way of York County will receive a portion of this statewide funding for distribution
across York County. Knowing that many people need heating and fuel assistance now, we are
pleased to send this check to you in order to ensure that vulnerable residents in your community
are staying warm and safe this winter. . = =

Enclosed please firid‘a check in the amount of $200 We ask that these funds be-used'to
support non-LIHEAP-(E6W Iricorme Home Ernergy Assistance Program)-eligible residents who
have significant needs;but may not'have qualified for this type-of support.

Per the Letter of intent United Way of York County signs each year, these funds may be used to
“provide emergency heating assistance, including fuel and/or emergency furnace repairs, to
households in need of such assistance. Any other use of funds is prohibited...”

In the event that you are unable to distribute all of the enclosed funds for heating assistance
and/or furnace repairs to those not already receiving other assistance this season, we
encourage you to roll them over into next year’s heating assistance efforts. As long as you are
able to do so, you do not need to return unused funds to us.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at coliver@buildcommunity.org
or 985-3359.

Thank you for providing assistance to our friends and neighbors when they need it most.

Sincerely,

} o ’..'.',.,’ 7

7/
Cliff Oliver
Community Impact investment Manager
United Way of York County



UNITED WAY OF YORK COUNTY

Bl7218/2211

Peop. esUn?tﬁ’((l

o=

2/18/20

$ 20000

6o

36PWC§\TER STSEET
KENNEBUNK, ME 04043
(207) 985-3359 -
PAY TO THE , _
ORDER OF Town of Kennebunkport
Two Hundred and 00/100"_""4“'" """ B N T
Town of Kennebunkport
101A Main Street
Kennebunkport, ME 104046
MEMO

_Fuel/Heating Assistance

United Way of York County

Town of Kennebunkport

Date Type Reference Original Amt.

2/18/20 Bill

Operating Account Fuel/Heating Assistance

J)

....'.._.,.. NERERP—— TP, '.;..Y\.\

N
Two Ssgnatures Requnr@fr A opnts ln Exces's of $

A/‘L ..J\_{'f ,‘r

f (u‘ D2t

16266

DOLLARS .

0.00

Balance Due
200.00

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE .

Check Amount

2/18/20

16266

Discount Payment
200.00

200.00

200.00



